

1260 C.C RD
Kingston Springs
TN, 37082

Phone **559-347-4381**
E-mail
Matta410@gmail.com

Matthew J Almaguer

I am a highly motivated and detail oriented executive protection agent/armed security officer with 15 years and counting of experience in the field. I drive to pursue excellence in all aspects of life and work. I am always ready to travel where I am needed. I am looking forward to working with you and your agency.

Training & Certifications

Tennessee Private Protection Services Armed Guard training/certification
Armed Security Guard #622145 EXP: 04/30/2020

Tennessee Handgun carry permit
Issued from Tennessee Department of Safety
EXP: lifetime

04/15/2012 training/certification from Bodyguard Training Int.
Out of Los Angeles, CA
Principal evacuation, cover formations, threat identification, advance techniques, tactical driving, shooting, close quarters combat.

07/10&14/2012 training/certification from OC Special Events Security Inc.
Out of Los Angeles, CA

Module B

- Communication & it's significance,
- Liability & Legal Aspects,
- Observation & Documentation,
- Public Relations

Module C

- Crowd Control,
- Handling Difficult People,
- Preserving the Scene,
- Workplace Violence

2/2018 American Heart Association training/certification

- CPR/AED EXP:02/2020
- First Aid EXP: 02/2020

FEMA training/certifications;

- Risk Management IS-454
- Incident Command System ics-100.B
- Emergency Planning IS-235.B
- Special Events Contingency Planning for Public Safety IS-00015.B
- Basic Workplace Security Awareness IS-00906

Concealed weapons permits once held;

- California Concealed Carry Weapons Permit issued from Fresno County Sheriff Dept
- Florida Concealed Carry Weapons Permit issued from Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services
- Arizona Concealed Carry Weapons Permit issued from State of Arizona Dept of Public Safety

04/30/2012 training/certification from Police Science Inst. Fresno, CA

- Guard Card issued **06/25/2012 Lic #G1779809** from BSIS
- Firearm Permit issued **06/26/2012 Lic #SQ339550** from BSIS

**Experience
And
Employers**

2005-2019 Freelance/contract Security and Executive Protection for Mega Church, and Celebrities/Artists, and individuals

- Armed/Unarmed Security – leading details, being part of a team for large events, concerts, and services.
- Executive Protection – protecting the head pastor and guest speakers of a local mega church, known celebrities and individuals, and driving them to and from locations if and when needed.

2019 - present Pinkerton Security Comprehensive Risk Management

Provide physical security for the Lyft corporate office in the Nashville area.

2019 – present Apex Security Group

Provide uniformed armed security for special events and sporting events at various venues.

2018-2019 Whalen Event Staffing Services

Security supervisor at Nissan Stadium, leading a team that ranges from four to fifteen security guards for special events.

2014-2019 Crime Suppression (contract base)

(SRT) Special Response Team

Provide armed security for special events, commercial facilities, and private residences while being part of a small team or conducting solo details i.e. stagnant and or patrol routes.

2013-2014 Executive/Close Protection for Rock Security

2013 Golden Globe Awards in Los Angeles, CA

personal security for AMC private viewing party Los Angeles, CA
2014 BET Awards in Los Angeles, CA

2013-2014 Security for OC Special Events

Private Security for city events and private venues

2/2013-3/2014 COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR TABLE MOUNTAIN CASINO

Regulation of departments for the Casino by performing planned/random inspections and investigations on all departments. Generating reports to supervisor, utilizing State and Federal Gaming Laws, and OSHA regulations.

08/2012 Security Officer for Fresno County Private Security

Armed/unarmed patrols for businesses and special events.

2006-07 Personal/Close Protection (Christian Group)

Provide escort and close protection during show's/event's in Fresno. CA.

2004-2005 JCPenney Loss Prevention Officer

prevent employee and customer theft, by routine patrols of the facility, and routine closing audits of the cash draws and jewelry department stock.

2002 Personal/Close Protection (Christian Group)

Provide escort and close protection during show's/event's in Fresno. CA.

2000-2001 US Entertainment Close Protection Agent

Provide solo close protection for client's at special events and private parties.

Drive them to and from events as needed.